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The bridegroom had been given

home-—Manchestér and Western
Aves, today—whiel: was to beome
the hub of a wheel which was
‘|constantly  turning more rapidly
cach year toward the development
of the greal Southwest area, %
The Santa Fe arvival in 1887
brought thousands of new inhabit-
antg to Southern California, The
city itself began lo surge forward
—to the South— toward the iso=
Inted agricultural community the
Wagners were building,
In 1892, Yohn Wagner purchased
160 acres of land and shorily
afterward  buill a (wo-room
school, the fist in Southwest his-
tory, on g site near where Man-
chester meels Vermont, Two
nuns traveled from St. Joseph's
Chureh to teach the children,
They rode on @ privately owned
“dummy” line which ran from
Jefferson Boulevard and Grand
Avenue to Redondo Beach, along
a route that iz now Vermont.
Wagner Dbecame dedicated (o
civie progress, joined the chamber
of ‘commerce and businessmen’s
association upon their inception,
and with his brother, WMichael,
built St. Michael’'s Church and
square; The Southwest pionecer
died in April, 1034,
While the southernmost portion
ol the Southwest was developing,

what is now the area bounded by
Banta Barbara Ave, and Florence
Ave,

Louesa and Magda]ena ledason,
were
members of one plonger family in
this aven. Their father moved from
the Midwest to California to zetile
on a 40-pere farm bounded by
Normandie, Budlong, and Slauson
Aves, and G4th Sl A lew years
later, in 1900, the Manual Avts
High School was buill in this area
—first high schoal of the South-
west.

The Southwest, a young parf ol
a comparatively young city, is al-
most a town to itself. It is pre-
dominantly an area of homes of
solid citizens, nelther rich nor
poor.. It is an area which
grown as much in the last 20 years
as any comparable seetivn of land
in the nation — & modern section
with its individual shopping cen-

90 acres of land to farm for him-
sell on which, hefore fheir ax= |
change of vows, they built their

pioneer families were settling in|—
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Through what not long ago were
open fields flow the lrallic arteries
—Broadway, Figueroa, Vermont,
Western—carrying the elements of
industry and progress, fulfilling
the promise that the Soufthwest
hel_l:'i for ils pioneers of maore than
hall a century ago,
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